Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 5:02 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: CTI-TP SKB 986P SURVEYED BY GUO QIANG (OUR REF: CS/CTI21011309/Gqy3)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Audit check done for SKB986P without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 2:54 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTI-TP SKB 986P SURVEYED BY GUO QIANG (OUR REF: CS/CTI21011309/Gqy3)

Dear Simon,

For your re-audit.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 3:19 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTI-TP SKB 986P SURVEYED BY GUO QIANG (OUR REF: CS/CTI21011309/Gqy3)

Dear Shiau Chan,

AUDIT CHECK DONE FOR SKB986P, FOUND NO PARTS PRICES IN ESTIMATE, NEED VERIFICATION WHEN PRICES
PROVIDED LATER.



Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: CTI-TP SKB 986P SURVEYED BY GUO QIANG (OUR REF: CS/CTI21011309/Gqy3)

Dear Simon,

For your audit.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



